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November 22, 1938
Edwin D, Farren, Secretary = % ;fj%fftah >

102 East Road éb@nﬁ?g{k‘
Tacoma, ¥ashington

Dear 8irs

Fe have your leiter, which was addressed to the Dean of the School
of Mines at the Oregon State College, Corvallis, Oregon, it having
been forwarded to us for our attention, ¥We note in your letter
that you failed in your operations with the use of jigs but have
had & gmall quantity tested in Salt Lake making high recoveries
and small bulk by flotatlon, Naturally you would like to have &
larger quantity,such as a ton, tested to confirm, if possible,

the resulte of the small scale tests. Neither the College nor
this Department has the facllities for making such & test. Ve

do not have the equipment. Sometimes we do have tests made in
cooperution with the U, S. Bureau of Mines, throught the Experi-
ment Station at feattle. 1t might be that you could get quicker
action by going to the U.S.Burean of Mines Experiment Station at
the University of %ashington to discugs the mmtter with them there
as to whether they would meke such a tecti.

If we can aid you in any way through advice or possibly through a
cooperative arrungement with the Bureau, we would be willing to
entertain the idea, In the meantime, we would be pleased to re-
ceive coples of your rsports upon, the deposit and & description
of what you have been doing there, including equipment &nd metal-~
lurgical results and other information. Whatever you would care
to send us would be appreclated, and also, if ye can do you any
service at the property in the way of desired advice, it probably
could be made available.

Very truly yours,

AMStvm A. M. Swartley
' Consulting Mining Engineer
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Dean, Schocl of Mining,
Cregon State Ccllerse,
Cervellis, Wn.

We have & lesree deposit of bleck send nesr Bandon, Cregon,
coentainine rold, pletinum and chromium. We have hed an
unsucecessful cperation with jics, however, we sent ¢ smell
cuantity to Salt Lake end *+hey have made & 100% recovery
with & 294:1 ratic of concentrstion.

We would like teo heve about one ton run througsh flotation.
If we send you this amount, sre vou enuired *to de it end

E.
whet tyre of cells do you hzve? The reazgents they used in
pounds per tor of hesd ore were &s follows:

ene nound soda agh
one-tenth pound, pentascl xanthzte
0.06 ysrmer ¥ pineoil.

Do you meke 2 charge for an exsminetion of thie sert?
It occurred to me that gince this wrs &n Oregon industr

that vou might do it without charse.
Very truly yours,
/é%m:bwﬁm
FDWIN I'. WARRIL, cecretsry.
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